The regular weekly meeting of the Huntingdon County Commissioners was held on the above date and time in the Commissioners meeting room with the following being present: Commissioners Sather, Walls, and Thomas; Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett; Solicitor, Peter McManamon; CYS Fiscal Supervisor, Claudia Conrad; Victim Witness Advocate, Allison Hall; Planning Director, Mark Colussy; Grant Administrator, Maureen Safko; Daily News reporter, Dylan Miller and visitor, Harry Rupp.

The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Commissioner Sather followed by prayer led by Commissioner Walls and the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag led by Commissioner Sather.

It was moved by Commissioner Walls seconded by Commissioner Thomas and carried (Sather, yes; Walls, yes; Thomas, yes) to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2016 public meeting.

It was moved by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Walls and carried (Walls, yes; Thomas, yes; Sather, yes) to approve the payment of the bills.

There were no additions to the agenda, announcements, public comments or matters to be addressed by the Solicitor today.

First on the agenda today was opening of bids for fuel oil for the 2016/2017 heating season. The following two bids were received:

Bumgardner & Flasher Oil	Variable rate of rack + \$.18	Fixed rate of \$1.909
Alexandria Energy Products	Variable rate of rack + \$.24	No bid for fixed rate

The bids will be reviewed and considered at next week's meeting.

Claudia Conrad presented a purchase of service agreement for consideration. It was moved by Commissioner Walls, seconded by Commissioner Thomas and carried (Thomas, yes; Sather, yes; Walls, yes) to approve the purchase of service contract with Children's Aid Society of Franklin County for a period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

Allison Hall, Victim Witness Coordinator requested approval to apply for the 2016-2018 Victim of Juvenile Offenders (VOJO) and Rights and Services Act (RASA). The amount requested is \$96,066.00 for the RASA grant and 17,612.00 for the VOJO grant. Allison also stated the County is getting an additional \$26,484.00 in funding related to a new fee that was put in place a few years ago. She stated all the grant money is for the operation of the program, including supplies, salaries and benefits. It was moved by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Walls and carried (Sather, yes; Walls, yes; Thomas, yes) to approve the grant applications as requested.

Maureen Safko and Mark Colussy requested a revision to the 2012 Storm water project. Maureen stated this is \$4,647.11 in the Mount Union Borough project that was not needed and she would like to move it to the Rockhill project. It was moved by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Walls and carried (Walls, yes; Thomas, yes; Sather, yes) to approve the grant revision as requested. Michelle noted that the action was done by way of Resolution 17-2016.

There were no Veteran Burial Allowances for approval today.

There being no further business, it was moved by Commissioner Walls to adjourn the meeting at 9:57 a.m. Minutes prepared by Michelle Cerett, Chief Clerk.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeffrey Thomas, Secretary